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Date: July 22, 2021 

Subject: RFI Response 

Solicitation Number: ITB 2021-027 

OCPDS Number:  0304-1 

Opening Date / Time: July 29, 2021 at 3:00PM 

 ADDENDUM Number: 2 
 

To all interested proposers: 

The Town of Medley defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original 

terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g. Invitation for Bids, 

Request for Proposals or Request for Qualifications), including but not limited to questions and 

answers, which are considered a material part of the solicitation. 

Please note the following updates: 

Addendum #2 does the following: 

Revisions to the Solicitation Documents as follows:  

1. If there are any permit fees the contractor will be reimbursed, correct? 

Please refer to Part 1-15, number 18. Permits, Fees and Notices. 

2. The contractors GPS guided equipment can be used twice daily to verify coordinates and 

elevations as per plans, correct?  

Correct. 

3. Aerial photos are required as part of the survey set up?  

Photos are required before and after construction. 

4. Certified payroll are required?  

Certified payroll is required. 

5. What are the hours of work daily?  

Hours of operation will be coordinated with successful bidder. 

6. Complete road closure is accepted as the M.O.T. plan provided in the contract plans in the 

work area?  

Please refer to the TCP in the construction drawings. 

7. No densities are required on the # 57 stone, correct?  
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Correct. 

8. An orange fence is all that is needed to separate the work zone on the north side of the 

road, correct?  

Contractor must follow work zone safety requirements as specified in in section 01016- 

Safety Requirements and Protection of Property. 

9. Are the 2 manatee signs needed if the 433 linear floating turbidity fence is in place 

protecting the work area?  

Please refer to General Conditions Section 01531. 

10. Please identify an aerial location for the staging area.  

Staging will will be coordinated with successful bidder. 

11. Are copies of all the imported aggregates, asphalt, and any specific materials need to be 

submitted with each pay request for approval as per the unit prices?  

Yes. 

12. No turbidity controls are required, correct?  

Please refer to Construction Drawings sheet G0003, and Technical Specifications Section 

02435 

13. Existing gabions of the 360 linear feet of work are not required to be replaced or be 

propped up if they topple during the excavation and placement of the precast L sections, 

correct?  

Correct. 

14. No sedimentation inspector by the contractor is required, correct?  

Correct. 

15. Will the Town of Medley notify all residents in the community prior to the contractor 

starting the work and the M.O.T. flow?  

Please refer to Technical Specifications, Section 01010, Part 1.08. 

16. What is the engineer's estimate?  

$730,000. 

17. Was the past Prebid Mandatory? Can we still bid on this project if we missed the Prebid? 

The prebid meeting was not mandatory. Yes, you can still bid if you did not attend. 

18.  Any small business owner requirements?  

No, there are no small business owner requirements. 


